

Stephen L Saylor PA-C, CWS

74 Lunt Road, Falmouth ME, 04105

Cell: 267-251-5994

Email: stephen.saylor@gmail.com

PERSONAL SUMMARY

Caring and engaging Physician Assistant with over 25 years of health care experience in adult primary care, sports medicine, surgical wound care and personal training. Being a PA has allowed me the unique opportunity to work in multiple areas of medicine which has enhanced and expanded my clinical skill set and capacity to manage a wide range of patient conditions. My goal is to provide primary health care services outside of the health insurance industry so I can focus on my patients.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Advantage Wound Care, Maine *Physician*
Assistant and Wound Care Specialist

February 2016 - Present

Physician Assistant providing surgical wound care and treatment for diabetic, venous and pressure ulcers, postoperative wound management, dermatologic evaluation and surgical interventions including skin biopsy, abscess drainage, multilayer compression dressings, wound vac management and laceration repair.

www.advantagewoundcare.org

OA Centers for Orthopaedics, Maine *Orthopaedic APP*
(Advance Practice Provider) PA

July 2019 - Present

Per diem APP providing clinical care for Spectrum OA OrthoAccess walk-in clinic managing conditions such as sprains, strains, minor fractures, dislocations and other sports related injuries.

33 Sewall St, Portland ME

Armor Correctional Care, Cumberland County Jail, Maine *Physician*
Assistant

October 2019 - Present

Clinical Per diem coverage for Cumberland County Jail medical services. Providing supportive care to our local community managing complex psychosocial, general primary care, wound care orthopaedics and disease management concerns for our incarcerated populace.

50 County Way, Portland ME

Guthrie Health System, Sayre PA *Physician Assistant*

December 2007 - May 2015

Primary Care and Specialty Services Physician Assistant providing care for workers

KEY SKILLS

- Laceration repair
- Surgical wound debridement
- Abscess incision and drainage
- Trigger point injections
- Joint aspiration and injection
- Mole, skin tag and wart removal
- Skin punch, excision and shave biopsy

AWARDS

2012 Guthrie Clinic Provider of the Year: Nominee and honorable mention

2004 West Central Team of the Quarter: McNeil Island Correctional Center Health Services

1992-1993 Deans List: Saint Francis University Physician Assistant Program

1993 John Orchoski Humanitarian Award: Saint Francis University Physician Assistant Program

74 Lunt Road, Falmouth ME, 04105

Cell: 267-251-5994

comp injuries, urgent care, sports med, dermatology and minor surgical procedures.

One Guthrie Square, Sayre PA

Stephen L Saylor PA-C, CWS

EDUCATION & MEMBERSHIPS

Saint Francis University, Loretto, PA
Studies

Physician Assistant

August 1992 - June 1994

Lock Haven University, Lock Haven, PA
Science

BS Health

August 1987 - June 1991

MEMBER:

American Academy of Physician Assistants (AAPA)

Maine Association of Physician Assistants (MEPA)

PROJECTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Bradford County Regional Arts Council — *Towanda, PA*

Active Board Member 2008-2015, Secretary 2009-2015, Nominating Committee Chairman and Technology Committee Chairman. A nonprofit organization dedicated to supporting regional arts programming and preserving Bradford Counties historic theaters.

Island Medical Associates PS — *Seattle, WA*

2004 – 2007, Officer, owner and primary care provider for a medical specialty correctional contracting company placing Physicians, PA's and NP's in correctional facilities in Washington State.

Email: stephen.saylor@gmail.com

SOFT SKILL SETS

- Detail oriented
- Working well independently
- Compassionate
- Problem-solver
- Adaptability
- Confident in decision-making
- Good interpersonal skills with others
- Hard working & always attentive

National Physique Committee — WA

2001-2006, Vice Chairman Washington State;
Administration of all NPC sanctioning, review of promotional materials, athlete dispute resolution and disciplinary actions as needed.

1999 – 2000, NPC (National Physique Committee of USA) Delaware District Chairman.
Administration of all NPC sanctioning, review of promotional materials, athlete dispute resolution, disciplinary actions as needed for the state of Delaware.

